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8755 West Higgins Road, Suite 500
Chicago, IL 60631

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

APRIL 27,2018

The 2018 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Littelfuse, Inc. (the “Company’) will be held at the O’Hare Plaza, First
Floor Conference Center, 8745 West Higgins Road, Chicago, Illinois 60631, on Friday, April 27, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.
local time, for the following purposes as described in the attached Proxy Statement:

1.To elect nine directors to serve a term of one year and until their successors are duly elected and qualified

2.To conduct an advisory (non-binding) vote on the compensation of our named executive officers (“NEOs”);

To approve and ratify the appointment by the Audit Committee of Grant Thornton LLP as the Company’s
“independent auditors for the fiscal year ending December 29, 2018 and

To transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any postponement or
"adjournment thereof.

Stockholders of record at the close of business on March 1, 2018 will be entitled to vote at the meeting.

Ryan K. Stafford
Corporate Secretary

March 16, 2018
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Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to Be
Held on April 27, 2018:

Your vote is important. Please review our proxy materials, including the enclosed Proxy Statement, and vote
your shares by using the Internet or telephone or by signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card. If
you attend the Annual Meeting, you may revoke your proxy and vote in person if you so desire. The Proxy
Statement and the 2017 Annual Report for the fiscal year ended December 30, 2017, are available at

WWW.proxyvote.com.
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GENERAL INFORMATION AND FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

We are furnishing this Proxy Statement to the stockholders of Littelfuse, Inc. in connection with the solicitation by the
Board of Directors of Littelfuse, Inc. (the “Board”) of proxies to be voted at our annual meeting of stockholders to be
held on April 27, 2018, (the “Annual Meeting”). The Annual Meeting will be held at the O’Hare Plaza, First Floor
Conference Center, 8745 West Higgins Road, Chicago, Illinois 60631, at 9:00 a.m., local time, and at any
postponements or adjournments of that meeting.

LT3

When used in this Proxy Statement, the terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “the Company” and “Littelfuse” refer to Littelfuse, Inc.

The Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials is first being mailed to stockholders on or about March 16,
2018 to notify stockholders of record that the proxy materials (this Proxy Statement, proxy card, and the 2017 Annual
Report on Form 10-K) are available online at www.proxyvote.com, or in hard copy by request, free of charge. We
encourage all stockholders to access their proxy materials online to reduce the environmental impact and the cost of
our proxy solicitation. You may request a paper copy of the proxy materials using any of the following methods:

1.By Internet: go to www.proxyvote.com
2.By Phone: 1-800-579-1639

3.By Email: sendmaterial @ proxyvote.com

We encourage you to access and review all of the important information in the proxy materials before voting.

What is required for a quorum at the Annual Meeting?

A quorum of stockholders is required for the transaction of business at our Annual Meeting. Our bylaws provide that a
majority of all of the shares of common stock entitled to vote, whether present in person or represented by proxy,
constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business at the meeting. Abstentions and “broker non-votes” will also be
considered as present for purposes of determining the presence or absence of a quorum at the Annual Meeting.

How are proxies solicited and what is the cost?
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The proxy accompanying this proxy statement is solicited on behalf of our Board, for use at the Annual Meeting. We
will bear the cost of soliciting proxies. Copies of solicitation materials will be furnished to brokerage firms, fiduciaries
and custodians holding shares in their names that are beneficially owned by others to forward to such beneficial
owners. The Company may reimburse such persons for the costs they incur to forward the solicitation material to such
beneficial owners. In addition to solicitation by mail, our officers and employees may solicit proxies by telephone or
in person.

What is Householding?

Under SEC rules, only one copy of this proxy statement is being delivered to stockholders residing at the same
address, unless the stockholders have notified the Company of their desire to receive multiple copies of the proxy
statement. This process, which is commonly referred to as “householding,” potentially means extra convenience for
stockholders and cost savings for companies.

If you receive notice from your broker that it will be householding communications to your address, householding will
continue until you are notified otherwise or until you revoke your consent. If, at any time, you no longer wish to
participate in householding and would prefer to receive a separate proxy statement and annual report, please notify
your broker directly or direct your written request to our Corporate Secretary at 8755 West Higgins Road, Suite 500,
Chicago, Illinois 60631.

2018 Proxy Statement 1
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Who may vote at the Annual Meeting?

Stockholders of record at the close of business on March 1, 2018, the record date for the Annual Meeting, will be
entitled to notice of and to vote at the meeting. On March 1, 2018, we had outstanding 24,889,436 shares of our
common stock, par value $0.01 per share. Each outstanding share of common stock entitles the holder to one vote per
share on each matter submitted to a vote at the meeting.

A list of the stockholders of record entitled to vote at the meeting will be available for examination by stockholders
for any purpose germane to our Annual Meeting during ordinary business hours for a period of at least ten days prior
to the meeting at our headquarters located at 8755 West Higgins Road, Suite 500, Chicago, Illinois 60631.

What shares are included on the proxy card?

If your shares are registered directly in your name with the Company’s transfer agent, EQ Shareowner Services, you
are considered a stockholder of record with respect to those shares. If your shares are held in a bank or brokerage
account, you are considered the beneficial owner of those shares.

If you are a stockholder of record, you will receive only one notice or proxy card for all the shares you hold in
certificate form, or book-entry form.

If you are a beneficial owner, you will receive voting instructions from the bank, broker or other nominee through
which you own your shares.

What if I am a beneficial owner and do not give voting instructions to my broker?

If you are a beneficial owner and do not provide voting instructions to your bank, broker or other nominee, the
following applies:

Non-Discretionary Items. The election of directors and the advisory vote on executive compensation are
nondiscretionary items and may not be voted on by brokers, banks or other nominees that have not received specific

11
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voting instructions from beneficial owners. This is called a “broker non-vote.”

Discretionary Items. The ratification of the appointment of the Company’s independent registered public accounting
firm (Grant Thornton LLP) is a discretionary item. Generally, banks, brokers and other nominees that do not receive
voting instructions from beneficial owners may vote on this proposal in their discretion.

How do I vote?

Via Internet: Visit By Mail: Sign, date and return your proxy card to the address listed on the
WWW.proxyvote.com proxy card.

In Person: All stockholders of record may vote in person at the annual

By Phone: Call 1-800-690-6903 .
meeting.

All shares entitled to vote and represented by properly executed and unrevoked proxies will be voted at the Annual
Meeting in accordance with the instructions given therein. If no instructions are indicated on a properly executed
proxy (other than broker non-votes), the shares represented by that proxy will be voted as recommended by the Board.

2018 Proxy Statement 2
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What can I do if I change my mind after I vote my shares?

Any stockholder giving a proxy has the right to revoke it at any time prior to the time it is voted. A proxy may be
revoked by (1) written notice to us sent to the attention of our Corporate Secretary at 8755 West Higgins Road, Suite
500, Chicago, Illinois 60631, (2) execution of a subsequent proxy, (3) voting on the Internet or by telephone, or (4)
attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person. Mere attendance at the annual meeting will not automatically
revoke the proxy. All shares represented by effective proxies will be voted at the annual meeting or at any
postponements or adjournment thereof.

What are the voting standards for each of the Proposals to be voted on at the Annual Meeting?

Stockholders are being asked to vote on the following matters at the Annual Meeting. The voting standard and our
Board’s voting recommendation for each matter is described below:

Board
1 £
Proposal Voting Standard Recommendation
FOR ALL
Proposal 1: Election of Director Nominees Majority of votes .
cast®* the nominees for
director
Proposal 2: Advisory Vote on Executive Compensation .
Majority of votes
FOR
cast
Proposal 3: Approval and Ratification of the Appointment of Grant
Thornton LLP as Independent Auditors Majority of votes FOR
cast

*Majority of votes cast means that the number of votes cast “For” the proposal exceeds the number of votes cast
“Against.”

**BExcept in the event of a contested election of directors. In the event of a contested election, directors shall be
elected by plurality of votes cast. Also, our Corporate Governance Guidelines include a resignation policy, which
provides, among other things, that if a director nominee does not receive a majority of the votes cast:

13
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such nominee must tender his or her resignation within ten days

the Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board must recommend to our Board whether such resignation
should be accepted or rejected and

our Board must take final action no later than 90 days after the stockholder vote.

How are abstentions and broker non-votes counted?

Abstentions will not be included in vote totals and will have no effect on Proposal 1 — the election of director nominees.
Abstention votes on each of Proposal 2 and 3 will have the same effect as a vote “Against.”

Broker non-votes will not be included in vote totals and will have no effect on the outcome of any of the proposals to
be voted on at the Annual Meeting.

2018 Proxy Statement 3
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What do I need in order to attend the Annual Meeting?

Admittance information.

Attendance is limited to stockholders of record as of March 1, 2018. You should be prepared to present photo
identification for admittance. Please note that cameras, sound or video recording equipment, or similar electronic
devices, large bags, briefcases or packages will not be allowed in the meeting room.

Proof that you own shares of the Company as of March 1, 2018.

If you are a stockholder of record, your name is subject to verification against the list of stockholders of record on
the record date prior to being admitted to the meeting. If you are a beneficial owner and your shares are held through
a broker, bank or other nominee, you may also attend our Annual Meeting if you provide proof of beneficial
ownership on the record date, such as your most recent account statement or similar evidence of ownership.

Who will tabulate and count the votes?

We retain an independent inspector of election from Broadridge Financial Solutions to attend our Annual Meeting and
to certify the results of the vote.

When will the Company announce the voting results?

We will announce the preliminary voting results at the Annual Meeting. The Company will report the final results on
a Current Report on Form 8-K, to be filed with the SEC within four business days following the Annual Meeting.

2018 Proxy Statement 4
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PROPOSAL NO. 1 - ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently consists of nine members. All of our current directors are standing for re-election. We are asking
our stockholders to elect nine directors at the annual meeting to serve a term of one year and until their successors
have been duly elected and qualified. The nominees for director, all of whom are now serving as directors, are listed
below together with certain biographical information as of March 1, 2018.

Name Position
Tzau-Jin Chung Director
Cary T. Fu Director
Anthony Grillo Director
David W. Heinzmann Director
Gordon Hunter Chairman of the Board
John E. Major Director

William P. Noglows Lead Independent Director
Ronald L. Schubel  Director
Nathan Zommer Director

The Board of Directors recommends that the stockholders vote FOR ALL of the director nominees.

Tzau-Jin (T.J.) Chung, 55 Director since 2007

Committee
Membership: Mr. Chung has served as an Operating Partner of
Core Industrial Partners LLC, a private equity firm
Compensation investing in small to medium sized manufacturing
Chair companies in North America since 2017. From
2013 to May 2016, Mr. Chung served as president
Nominatingand chief executive officer of Navman Wireless and
and Teletrac Inc., a global market leader in GPS-based
Governance fleet management solutions. From 2007 to
December 2012, Mr. Chung was chief executive
Technologyofficer of Navman Wireless. Previously, Mr. Chung
served as president of
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